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Amendment Number 2 
Commercial Property Insurance Brokerage Services Request for Proposals 

RFx #: 3120002430 
 

Question and Answer Document 

Question 
# Section # Page # Question  

DFA Response 

1   
Is this Request for Proposals materially different from 
the RFx#31200002351 issued on November 23, 
2021? What prompted the re-issue of the RFP?  

As allowed by Section 1.7, Right to Reject, Cancel 
and/or Issue Another RFP, DFA determined it was in 
the best interest of the State to cancel the previously 
issued RFP. Questions in the Service Plan were revised 
in order to get a better understanding of the abilities and 
services offered by responding vendors.   

2 4 – Scope of 
Services 19 Would you please clarify the Risk Control 

requirements to be provided? 

The risk control requirements desired for the State of 
Mississippi would include any suggested, proven or 
professionally recommended actions, activities, 
processes, or systems that would identify and minimize 
property risk exposures for the assets and properties of 
this state.  Risk control and management is an ongoing 
endeavor for this department and is central to the success 
in achieving below average risk exposures. 

3 4 – Scope of 
Services 19 Risk Management - Can you please describe what 

activities you spend the majority of your time on? 

The primary activities associated with the property risks 
of the State of Mississippi involve commercial buildings 
containing various types of agencies, purposes, and 
personnel, all with the same goal and task of engaging 
in state government work for the citizens of Mississippi. 

4 
1.2 Proposal 
Submission 
Requirements 

5,6 
Are the only blind sections Section 7 (Technical Plan) 
and Section 9 (Cost Plan)? All other sections 
including an executive summary/cover letter can have 
vendor identifying information?  

Yes, blind copies are only required for Section 7 
(Technical Plan) and Section 9 (Cost Plan).   
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